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Claims
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From: Freeman, Bill _@afp.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2025 11:54 AM

To: Lihos, Ellen  s476(@) @afp.gov.au>;

@afp.gov.au>

Cc: Nutt, Stephen ~ s47e@)  @afp.gov.au>;
. s47E(d) @afp.gov.au> e
:sgsiti\@ AN

Subject: RE: Query from AGO [SEC=OFFICIA

S W

Hi Ellen,

Leeser MP (Liberal Party), Federal Member for Berowra, s 47F(1)
e caravan was located in a suburb of his electorate.| s 47E(d)

We also received a requesﬁ_’%n

‘s 47F(1)via SPDL EC for abrie

Best Regards,
Bill

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT BILL FREEMAN
Writing to you from Turrbal and Yuggera Country
PERFORMING THE DUTIES OF COMMANDER

COUNTER TERRORISM NORTH
COUNTER TERRORISM & SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND

Ext: - Mob:

AR s e h it T T TR w st ST E sy gy g0

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country

LEX 3735 Page 3
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PROTECTED

COMMISSIONER

Our reference: EC25-000297

31 January 2025

The Honourable Mark Dreyfus KC, MP
Attorney-General

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Cc: Katherine Jones PSM &\2\@
Via email 6\ Q/Q‘

S
Dear Attorney-General % 0 '\O_)

Operation KISSINGER

PROTECTED

POLICING FOR A SAFER AUSTRALIA

LEX 3735 afpRayeb



PROTECTED

. On 30 January 2025, AFP Deputy
Commissioner National Security Krissy Barrett APM and Assistant Commissioner Counter
Terrorism and Special Investigations Stephen Nutt provided a briefing to the Coalition
regarding AFP’s involvement in the operation.

PROTECTED

POLICING FOR A SAFER AUSTRALIA

LEX 3735




PROTECTED

Yours sincerely

Reece P Kershaw APM
Commissioner

LEx 3735 PROTECTED

POLICING FOR A SAFER AUSTRALIA
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LELO File Note

Meeting: Coalition Briefing — Dural Caravan Incident

Date: Thursday 30 January 2025

Time: 1400hrs

Location: Virtual, via Microsoft Teams (Meeting ID: s 47E(d)
Attendees:

e Australian Federal Police
o Deputy Commissioner National Security, Krissy Barrett
o Assistant Commissioner Counter Terrorism and Special Investigations, Stephen Nutt
o Law Enforcement Liaison Officer, s 22(1)()ii)
e Attorney-General's Office:
o Senior Adviser, s 47E(c)
¢ Coalition members and office representatives:
o Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash
Senator the Hon James Paterson

O
o MrJulian Leeser MP
o , Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
o S47F[D) Office of Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash
o s 47F(1) Office of Senator the Hon James Paterson
Key discussion:
s 47E(d)
LEX 3735 Page 8
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The meeting concluded at 1427hrs.
Action items: Nil. «\2{(, ‘(Q‘

Attachments:

e Attachment A: Microsoft Teams Attendance Report

LEX 3735 Page 9
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